



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



# ERZAMIE

**Filipino | Catholic | Single | 40 years old | 0 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 8yrs experience**

I am Erzamie, 40 years old.

I am honest person, hardworking and I always focus what my job need to be done. I have been working here in Hong Kong for more than 6 years. I always work take care kids from 3yrs old to 12 in my 3 previous jobs. I'm honest person and hard working. I can work independently.

I have experience before in Singapore, Indian family. I have been there 4 years. They are very nice family I was very happy to work with them until I finish my contract and I go back to my country to rest for a while.

In Hong Kong, I used to work with a Chinese family. I take care of 2 years old girl when I start with them in 2017 until 2021, she was 7 years old. I am ok with them. I go always with them if they go holiday. They had relocated already.

For now im looking for new employer to work with hope I can find here under this agency. Thank you.



## WORKING STATUS

Available from: 2024-07-14



## SKILLS & DUTIES



## LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



## MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Tutoring



## COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Japanese
- ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Jul 2022 - Apr 2024  
Hong Kong  
Chinese Family  
I have a reference letter

Jul 2021 - Jul 2022  
Hong Kong  
Irish & Japanese Family  
I have a reference letter

Jun 2017 - Jul 2021  
Hong Kong  
Chinese Family

Dec 2014 - Nov 2016  
Singapore  
Indian Family



## EDUCATION

2004 - College Undergraduate  
24 Months course